Corporate Parenting Sub-Committee of the Children and Young People Policy and Service Committee Decision Statement



Meeting Date: Wednesday 21 February 2018

Published: Friday 23 February 2018 Decision review deadline: Wednesday 28 February 2018 Implementation of Decisions not called in: Thursday 1 March 2018

Each decision set out below will come into force, and may then be implemented at 9.30am on the fourth full working day after the publication date, unless it is subject of a decision review by eight members of General Purposes Committee. [see note on decision review below].

ltem	Торіс	Decision
1.	Apologies for Absence and Declarations of Interest	Apologies were received from Councillor Adela Costello (substituted by Councillor Kevin Cuffley) and Councillor Anne Hay (substituted by Councillor Lina Joseph).
		There were no declarations of interest.
2.	Minutes of the meeting on 13 December 2017	The minutes were approved as an accurate record.
3.	Action Log	The Action Log was reviewed and verbal updates noted.
4.	Virtual School	It was resolved to: a) comment on the preferred timing and the content of future reports on the Virtual School.

5.	Performance Report	It was resolved to:
		 a) review performance for Looked After Children and comment on the themes and trends identified in the report.
6.	Young People's Participation: Co- option of Two Young People's Representatives	It was resolved to: a) note that three young people would be attending the meeting as observers with a view to joining as co-opted members in April 2018.
7.	Workforce Development	It was resolved to:
		a) note and comment on the report;b) say what information Members would find useful regarding workforce development in future, and in what format they would like to have this delivered.
8.	Council Tax Discounts and Exemptions for Care Leavers: Update	It was resolved to: a) note and comment on the report; b) request that the Chairman of the Children And Young People Committee and Executive Director for People and Communities consider adding this issue to the Forward Agenda Plan for the Children and Young People Committee for further consideration.
9.	Health Assessments for Looked After Children	It was resolved to: a) note and comment on the content of the report.

10.	Sub-Committee Workshop and Training Plan	It was resolved to: a) note and comment on the Sub-Committee workshop and training plan.
11.	Agenda Plan	It was resolved to: a) note the Sub-Committee agenda plan.

Notes:

- (a) Statements in **bold** type indicate additional resolutions made at the meeting.
- (b) Requests for review of a decision can be made as indicated below:
 - a. At least 8 elected members of General Purposes Committee to initiate a review of a decision taken by a Policy and Service Committee.
 - b. The request must be submitted in writing to the Monitoring Officer or Chief Executive before the expiry of 3 full working days after the decision has been published and shall specify the reason(s) why the decision should be reviewed.

For more information contact: Richenda Greenhill, Democratic Services Officer Telephone: 01223 699171 Email: Richenda.Greenhill@cambridgeshire.gov.uk